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SERTINET

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 11/26/2014

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Fortinet Inc. FCC ID: TVE-120502

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Fortinet Inc., product description: 802.11 ac Module (FCC: TVE-120502, Original Grant Date: 03/17/2014). The
transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1) Adding DFS Band 2 (5250-5350MHz) and Band 3 (5470-5725MHz) and to operate with 2 hosts FAP-221C and
FAP-223C.

Sincerely,

Andrew Ji
Director of Operations
Fortinet, Inc.

Tel: 408-235-7700 ext. 340
Fax: 408-235-7737

Email: aji@fortinet.com
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